

Standing Committee on Canadian Heritage

CHPC • NUMBER 065 • 1st SESSION • 41st PARLIAMENT

EVIDENCE

Wednesday, May 29, 2013

Chair

The Honourable Rob Moore

Standing Committee on Canadian Heritage

Wednesday, May 29, 2013

● (1610)

[English]

The Chair (Hon. Rob Moore (Fundy Royal, CPC)): We'll start our meeting.

Welcome to the Standing Committee on Canadian Heritage. This is an in camera meeting on committee business.

[Pursuant to a motion passed by the committee on June 5, 2013, the following proceedings are now public.]

The Chair: We had been going through the witness list. We have a number of approved witnesses.

Mr. Calandra.

Mr. Paul Calandra (Oak Ridges—Markham, CPC): Since we just passed Bill C-49, I wonder if we could talk about that.

The Chair: Believe it or not, I was just getting to that. Since Bill C-49 just passed, I thought maybe we should discuss how we want to handle that as a committee.

Mr. Calandra, do you want to speak to that?

Mr. Paul Calandra: Yes. I know how crushed my colleagues across will be, but maybe we could delay some of the study on history and deal with the bill that was referred to us. I'm not sure what the opposition have in mind with respect to timing on this, but perhaps Monday we could come in with a list of potential witnesses specific to Bill C-49.

I know the minister said he would be available next Wednesday, and he will bring with him Mr. O'Neill of the Museum of Civilization. They will be available for the full two hours. If that meets with the approval of everyone, then we could perhaps have another meeting on the Monday and move to clause-by-clause on the following Wednesday.

The Chair: Mr. Calandra is suggesting for next week that we discuss witnesses for this study on Monday, that the minister appear for the full two hours on Wednesday, and that for the following week we have more witnesses on June 10 and go to clause-by-clause on Wednesday, June 12.

Is there any discussion?

Madame Boutin-Sweet.

[Translation]

Ms. Marjolaine Boutin-Sweet (Hochelaga, NDP): That means that we should bring our list of witnesses to Monday's meeting. We don't need to submit it beforehand. Is that right?

[English]

The Chair: That's fine, yes.

We will proceed, then, in that fashion for the next four meetings.

Do we want to continue our discussion on witnesses?

Mr. Paul Calandra: Could we pass that as a motion?

The Chair: Is it the will of the committee to proceed in that fashion?

Some hon. members: Agreed.

The Chair: Okay. We will do that.

(Motion agreed to)

The Chair: On the witness list for our study, is there any discussion?

Mr. Matthew Dubé (Chambly—Borduas, NDP): Excuse me. I have a question. Monday we'll have the witnesses for Bill C-49, right?

The Chair: Yes.

Mr. Matthew Dubé: We have so many witness lists, things got a bit muddled.

The Chair: Please bring the names of your witnesses on Monday. I would suggest getting them in to the clerk even before that, if you want. We will discuss witnesses on Monday. On Wednesday we will have Minister Moore and representatives from the Museum of Civilization for two hours. On Monday, June 10, we will hear from witnesses, and on Wednesday, June 12, we will do clause-by-clause for Bill C-49.

Is that clear to everybody?

Madame Boutin-Sweet.

[Translation]

Ms. Marjolaine Boutin-Sweet: Will the meeting with the minister and Mr. O'Neill be televised? I would like it to be.

English

The Chair: It's up to the committee. If we want to have a televised meeting on Wednesday with the minister, we can try to arrange that, if possible. That would require us to be in a different room.

Are you suggesting that?

Ms. Marjolaine Boutin-Sweet: Yes.

The Chair: Okay. Madame Boutin-Sweet would like Wednesday's meeting with the minister to be televised.

Is there any discussion? Would we like to do that?

Some hon. members: Agreed.

The Chair: The clerk will endeavour to get us a room, maybe in Centre Block, if it's available for Wednesday. If not, it would be Wellington.

For our study on Canadian history, there are two lists in front of you. One is the witnesses approved at our last committee meeting; the other is those pending decision.

The clerk would like to explain something with regard to the two lists.

The Clerk of the Committee (Ms. Christine Holke David): For the pending list, you'll see that I left in the ministers of education. Also there are some former parliamentarians. I didn't know if you wanted them completely stricken from the list or if you wanted to come back to them eventually.

This is a pending list for the whole study, so you can let me know if you want to strike them off. That will be a committee decision. Please let me know if you want me to do that, just so there is no confusion. Some have already told me that we've already made a decision, but for me the decision wasn't made to completely strike them off. It was just that for now we weren't approving them, but we might come back to them. I just wanted to clarify that.

● (1615)

The Chair: That was certainly my understanding, that we were reserving the ability to call those witnesses, but for now there wouldn't be any ministers of education or former or current parliamentarians invited.

That's subject, of course, to the will of the committee.

The Clerk: There's just one other thing. You'll see that some are struck off. The office of Mr. Simms asked me to take them off just for the purpose of discussion right away. So I struck them off, but it's the same thing; they're still there in case you want to come back to them at one point.

The Chair: So Mr. Simms is withdrawing them as a suggestion—

The Clerk: For now, but they're still there, just like the ministers and parliamentarians.

The Chair: Okay.

On the proposed witnesses, the ones pending a decision, does anyone want to move or discuss...?

Mr. Calandra.

Mr. Paul Calandra: Can I move—subject to discussion—that the balance of the Conservative witness list be approved?

The Chair: The balance of the Conservative witness list is on page 1. It goes up to number 21 on page 2. Mr. Calandra would like to move that these witnesses be invited.

Is it the will of the committee to invite these witnesses?

[Translation]

Ms. Marjolaine Boutin-Sweet: Could we take a minute to look at that?

[English]

The Chair: Yes.

Let's suspend for a minute or two.

● (1615)

_ (Pause) _

(1615)

The Chair: The way we left off was that Mr. Calandra was moving the remainder of the Conservative witnesses.

Is there any discussion?

Is it the will of the committee that the clerk invite these Conservative witnesses?

Some hon. members: Agreed.

The Chair: Okay, then, we will invite the rest of the Conservative witnesses.

Does anyone else want to propose or move any of the other witnesses who are on the pending list?

Mr. Dubé.

Mr. Matthew Dubé: With regard to some of the ones from us that were pending, we can remove number 114.

[Translation]

I am referring to the Société des professeurs d'histoire du Québec. [English]

I thought we pretty much settled that situation last time.

On the rest of them, I don't know if the few sleeps in between have given any wisdom or anything, or if there's been a change of heart on the other side, but there seems to be some hesitation about them.

I move that we adopt the rest of those witnesses, except for 114.

• (1620)

The Chair: And number 109; Ethel-Blondin Andrew is a former parliamentarian as well, so....

Mr. Matthew Dubé: Oh, sorry. I will plead ignorance on that one. I apologize.

The Chair: So you're saying 110, 111, 112, and 113 inclusive.

Mr. Matthew Dubé: That's right—please.

The Chair: Madame Boutin-Sweet.

[Translation]

Ms. Marjolaine Boutin-Sweet: There is also number 108. No one in particular asked to hear from those witnesses, but they are the representatives of Pointe-à-Callière. We heard from them before and they were fine witnesses.

[English]

The Chair: Madame Boutin-Sweet would like to add 108 to that.

Let's first deal with the original proposal by Mr. Dubé.

Is there any discussion?

Is it the will of the committee to invite...?

Mr. Calandra.

Mr. Paul Calandra: I'm sorry; I know we're not at 108, but we'll support 108—not 110, 111, 112, or 113.

The Chair: Okay. Mr. Calandra is saying that they would....

Is it the will of the committee to invite witness number 108?

Some hon. members: Agreed.

The Chair: The clerk will invite witness 108.

Mr. Calandra has indicated that he doesn't want to invite witness 110, 111, 112, or 113.

Do we want to have a vote on that, or...?

Mr. Paul Calandra: Chair, I don't mind leaving 113 off for now. We can maybe get back to her a little bit later on. We can put her in the pending list for future.

But as for 110, 111, and 112, no, we would not support those.

The Chair: Madame Boutin-Sweet.

Ms. Marjolaine Boutin-Sweet: What about witness 109?

Mr. Paul Calandra: She's also on the future list, because she's a former parliamentarian.

Ms. Marjolaine Boutin-Sweet: Yes. Okay.

The Chair: She would remain on the pending list, Madame Boutin-Sweet

I guess there is not consensus, then, on 110, 111, 112, or 113 at this time

Mr. Dubé.

Mr. Matthew Dubé: So 113 would be placed on the pending list, pending further discussion.

The Chair: Yes.

A few others are proposed. Those would be the Liberal ones. Mind you, we can always add witnesses to this study. I suspect we will be adding witnesses.

Mr. Calandra.

Mr. Paul Calandra: Is it safe to say, Mr. Chair, that we have enough from all three parties at this particular point that we could have a number of meetings scheduled? Unless there's somebody that the Liberals really want to add to the list right now, perhaps we could just keep it as is.

Mr. Ted Hsu (Kingston and the Islands, Lib.): There is one individual that we particularly wish to have appear. That is Mr. John FitzGerald, who can tell us about the history of Newfoundland before Confederation. We think that would be very important to—

The Chair: That's number 65.

Mr. Ted Hsu: Number 65, I'm sorry. Yes. I realize I had that same problem.

Mr. Paul Calandra: Okay. That's fine.

Mr. Ted Hsu: He's on the pending decision list.

Mr. Paul Calandra: Okay. Sorry, I thought we did, but that's fine.

Mr. Ted Hsu: He would be very qualified to talk about the history of Newfoundland before Confederation. That's important.

The Chair: Mr. Hsu is suggesting that we add John FitzGerald. That's number 65.

Is it the will of the committee to invite John FitzGerald?

Some hon. members: Agreed.

The Chair: He will be invited.

Recognizing that Mr. Simms isn't here to speak to all of these, are there any others that you want to speak to, Mr. Hsu?

Mr. Ted Hsu: I would like to try to see if the committee would agree to add all these other names to the list as well.

The Chair: Mr. Calandra.

Mr. Paul Calandra: We can do this one at a time for a long time, but if we have enough people to start.... Do we have enough people from all parties right now?

The Chair: Right now, we have 65 potential who are approved, plus the ones we've done. There are invitees from all the parties represented here: NDP, Liberal, and Conservative. We do have enough to start.

Madame Boutin-Sweet.

● (1625)

[Translation]

Ms. Marjolaine Boutin-Sweet: Yes, we have archeologists, but I don't think we have a lot of anthropologists.

Number 67 on the list of witnesses is Hugh Brody, who brings a different perspective on the Dene people and Inuit. He studied in the north, so it might be interesting to hear his perspective on the north.

It could also be interesting to hear from Georges Sioui.

[English]

The Chair: Madame Boutin-Sweet is suggesting that we invite Hugh Brody, anthropologist, from the Liberal list, number 67.

Is it the will of the committee that...?

Mr. Boughen.

Mr. Ray Boughen (Palliser, CPC): Chair, not a big thing, but Don Morgan, number 30 and Minister of Advanced Education, is a member of the Saskatchewan Party. He's not a Liberal.

The Chair: He's invited by the Liberals.

Madame Boutin-Sweet is asking that we invite numbers 67 and 68. Is there any discussion?

Is it the will of the committee to invite numbers 67 and 68?

Some hon. members: Agreed.

The Chair: Okay, and sorry to refer to these people by number, but there are so many of them. We're going to invite witness numbers 67 and 68.

Mr. Hsu.

Mr. Ted Hsu: Would there be some people from the Liberal list whom the Conservatives might be interested in inviting?

The Chair: Mr. Calandra.

Mr. Paul Calandra: We have 68 people right now who are prepared to appear before—

The Chair: We have 85 now.

Mr. Paul Calandra: Oh, 85. And we have a good list from all three parties. Perhaps we can start with that. As the study goes on, some of these people might fall off and more might come on. I'm not saying we don't reject whoever is left, but that we start and come back at some future date and review it some more.

The Chair: Everyone currently on the pending decision that we haven't approved will remain on the pending decision.

Is there any specific couple you wanted to address?

Mr. Paul Calandra: Scott, you can come to the table and talk. Nobody's going to bite.

The Chair: Does anybody want to add to the list right now? If we go over it one by one, it's going to take too long.

Mr. Ted Hsu: No, no. What we'd like to ask is whether there are any individuals in the list that particularly the government side, or the NDP, would reject, just so that we don't think about them at all. Are there some they just want to reject now?

That way, we know what to talk about—

Mr. Paul Calandra: The point is that I don't know. Why don't we just see how the study goes? There might be some that....

We already took the ministers of education and put them to pending. We already took the former members of Parliament and put them to the pending list. I think we already have Jack Granatstein on our list.

If you want us to go over it right now and do them one by one, then I'll ask for a suspension and we can go over it again, or we can just do it one at a time. I'm easy.

The Chair: Mr. Cash.

Mr. Andrew Cash (Davenport, NDP): I know I'm kind of late to the game here today, but did we not...? We have 85 on the list—

An hon. member: Yes, from all three parties.

Mr. Andrew Cash: —that we've collectively agreed upon. Are you suggesting we go through the rest of them? Or what are you suggesting?

Mr. Paul Calandra: I'm saying that we have 85. Let's leave the pending where it's at. Then we can come back to it once we've exhausted the 85 and add more to it.

I'm not saying reject them; let's just come back to them.

The Chair: I think there's a consensus, then, and that's what we're going to do. We can always add others from the pending list. The clerk now has a number of 85 witnesses to invite from all three parties.

Is there any other committee business?

There's a motion to adjourn from Mr. Calandra.

The meeting is adjourned.

Published under the authority of the Speaker of the House of Commons

SPEAKER'S PERMISSION

Reproduction of the proceedings of the House of Commons and its Committees, in whole or in part and in any medium, is hereby permitted provided that the reproduction is accurate and is not presented as official. This permission does not extend to reproduction, distribution or use for commercial purpose of financial gain. Reproduction or use outside this permission or without authorization may be treated as copyright infringement in accordance with the *Copyright Act*. Authorization may be obtained on written application to the Office of the Speaker of the House of Commons.

Reproduction in accordance with this permission does not constitute publication under the authority of the House of Commons. The absolute privilege that applies to the proceedings of the House of Commons does not extend to these permitted reproductions. Where a reproduction includes briefs to a Committee of the House of Commons, authorization for reproduction may be required from the authors in accordance with the *Copyright Act*.

Nothing in this permission abrogates or derogates from the privileges, powers, immunities and rights of the House of Commons and its Committees. For greater certainty, this permission does not affect the prohibition against impeaching or questioning the proceedings of the House of Commons in courts or otherwise. The House of Commons retains the right and privilege to find users in contempt of Parliament if a reproduction or use is not in accordance with this permission.

Publié en conformité de l'autorité du Président de la Chambre des communes

PERMISSION DU PRÉSIDENT

Il est permis de reproduire les délibérations de la Chambre et de ses comités, en tout ou en partie, sur n'importe quel support, pourvu que la reproduction soit exacte et qu'elle ne soit pas présentée comme version officielle. Il n'est toutefois pas permis de reproduire, de distribuer ou d'utiliser les délibérations à des fins commerciales visant la réalisation d'un profit financier. Toute reproduction ou utilisation non permise ou non formellement autorisée peut être considérée comme une violation du droit d'auteur aux termes de la *Loi sur le droit d'auteur*. Une autorisation formelle peut être obtenue sur présentation d'une demande écrite au Bureau du Président de la Chambre.

La reproduction conforme à la présente permission ne constitue pas une publication sous l'autorité de la Chambre. Le privilège absolu qui s'applique aux délibérations de la Chambre ne s'étend pas aux reproductions permises. Lorsqu'une reproduction comprend des mémoires présentés à un comité de la Chambre, il peut être nécessaire d'obtenir de leurs auteurs l'autorisation de les reproduire, conformément à la Loi sur le droit d'auteur.

La présente permission ne porte pas atteinte aux privilèges, pouvoirs, immunités et droits de la Chambre et de ses comités. Il est entendu que cette permission ne touche pas l'interdiction de contester ou de mettre en cause les délibérations de la Chambre devant les tribunaux ou autrement. La Chambre conserve le droit et le privilège de déclarer l'utilisateur coupable d'outrage au Parlement lorsque la reproduction ou l'utilisation n'est pas conforme à la présente permission.

Also available on the Parliament of Canada Web Site at the following address: http://www.parl.gc.ca

Aussi disponible sur le site Web du Parlement du Canada à l'adresse suivante : http://www.parl.gc.ca